PLYMPTON BOARD OF HEALTH	OPEN MEETING NOTES	March 12, 2019	Next Meeting 3/26/2019 @ 5:00 PM
Present/Absent		Present/Absent	Place: BOH Office, Town House
Chair: Arthur Morin, Jr. P			
Treasurer: Harry Weikel, Jr. P	Health Agent: Robert Tinkham	P	Others Present: Mr. & Mrs. A. Molino; Kevin Grady, Attorney
Clerk: Brad Cronin P	Administrative Assistant: Cathlee	n Ferguson P	Serkey, Ms. Artiano, Daniel Ottenheimer
TOPIC/AGENDANAME & ADDRESS			
ASSESSOR'S MAP - BLOCK - LOT	PROBLEM/DISCUSSION		FINDINGS/RECOMMENDATIONS
Call to Order 5:05 p.m.	Minutes of February 28, 2019		Approved.
OLD BUSINESS			
Approved Septic Plans			
0 Center Street (M11-B2-L14)	New Septic System		Plan approved; to be installed.
0 Maple Street (M7-B2-L7)	New Septic System		Plan approved; to be installed.
28 Oak Street (M2-B1-L2)	New Septic System		Plan approved; to be installed.
0 Winnetuxet Road (M21-B1-L14A)	New Septic System		Plan approved; to be installed.
61 Ring Road (M8-B2-L3A)	New Septic System		Plan approved; to be installed
180 West Street (M15-B2-L4)	New Septic System		Plan approved, to be installed.
22 Grove Street (M1-B4-L14)	Repair of Septic System		Plan approved, to be installed. Mr. & Mrs. Molino purchased
			22 Grove Street at foreclosure. They have come in to discuss
			questions about the unoccupied house. Owners are going
			through the ZBA to get permission to demolish house. Owner
			has secured house with new locks. Board will not require any

MINUTES OF THE MEETING	PAGE TWO	3/12/2019
22 Grove Street (M1-B4-L14)	continued	other measures. Owner does not have to board up the house.
		Board suggests owners inform Police that property is
		unoccupied.
0 Prospect Road (M23-B2-L6)	New Septic System	Plan approved, to be installed.
0 Prospect Road (M23-B2-L6A)	New Septic System	Plan approved, to be installed.
0 Cedar Street (M15-B1-L9)	New Septic System	Plan approved; to be installed
Approved Plans/Out for Installation		
65 West Street (M16-B1-L15)	Repair of Septic System	Out for Installation.
67 Elm Street (M16-B4-L2)	Repair of Septic System	Bottom Hole Inspection complete. Final Inspection should be
		in a couple of weeks.
Pending Septic Plans		
10 Mayflower Road (M17-B5-L13)	New Septic System	Waiting for plan.
0 Center Street (M12-B2-L27	New Septic System	Waiting for plan.
0 Maple Street (M7-B2-L29)	Installation of Septic System	Waiting for plan.
0 West Street (M15-B1-L14)	Installation of Septic System	Waiting for plan.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING	PAGE THREE	3/12/2019
0 Upland Road (M12-B5-L1B	Installation of Septic System	Waiting for plan.
13 Forest Street (M1-B2-L11)	Proposed Septic Plan	Perc Test passed; waiting for plan.
27 Elm Street (M17-B1-L11)	Repair of Septic System	Perc Test passed; waiting for plan.
Other		
165 Palmer Road (M6-B1-L3)	Proposed Septic Plan	Attorney Serkey here to have two people present more information
and		about the nature of the systems proposed for these two
0 Palmer Road (M6-B1-L3A)	Proposed Septic Plan	properties. Chairman states that the BOH has received the
		package submissions from the property owner's engineer and
		will be reviewing them. Engineer states that items that were
		requested at last meeting have been provided. Mr.
		Ottenheimer is here tonight if the Board has any questions and
		will explain in more detail the proposed systems. Board asks
		questions about pumping and generator backup. Chairman
		reiterates that the hearing is scheduled for April 9th at 6:00 p.m.
		Ms. Artiano wants to know who will review the plans. Chair
		states that the plans will go out for review.
157 Center Street (M11-B1-L6)	Housing Complaint	Deadline for repairs to be completed is April 19, 2019.
153 County Road (M5-B1-L9)	Housing Inspection	Owners are complying with letter from Health Agent.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING	PAGE FOUR	3/12/2019
4. OTHER & Administrative Updates		
Mail & Bills/Warrants for payment		Reviewed and signed.
Food Permits	To The Moon & Back Café	Owner has filed paperwork and received food permit.
	Annual Report	Report is due 3/21. Please submit any revisions to office by 3/19.
Adjournment		Motion made & voted 3-0 to adjourn. Adjourned at 6:12 p.m.